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BOX 846, PLEASAMTON, CALIFORNIA . . . . TELEPHOWNE 8622211 VALLECITOS ATOMIC LABORATORY:

“FAROMIC PRODUCTS

GENERAL

COMPANY

DIVISION

ATOMIC POWER CQUIPMENT DEPARTMENT

tein, Directocr
g and Regulation
y Commission

Dear Mz, Lowenstein:

An outline of control rod develeopment for the Genevral Electric Test Reacltor
{GETR) has been reported in our lettars of § ptember 7 and Wovember 8, 1962,
and further detailed reviews have been made 1n the cocurse of discussions with
your staff at Germantown and Vallecitos. 1In addition, regular contacts were
maintained with the local Compliancz Division Inspectcrs. The purpose of this
ietter is to inform you of the current status and expected progress of the new
(Mark 1I) cmutfol_:gd project.

In our lettey of Septemb r 7, we indicated that the Mark II control rod design
arnd fadricaticn would be complatg in time for an installation date of March,
1963, 1t was anticipated that reactor opzration with the original (Mark 1)
control rods would be possible until that tiwe. Further difficulties with the
Mark I. peoison sections weve experienced in October of 1962 and it was then
concluded that further operation of the original poiscn sections was not
f ssible. A decision was reached to discontinue further operation of the
actor until new poidson sections essentially similar to the Mark 1 design

could be fabricated., With the concurrence of your staff, these sections wers
inztallied on Hovembar 26. The pevforwance of these poison sections has beun
satisfaciory in every respsct, as demcnsirated by asctual operaticn and visual -
iaspections conducted sipce that tima.

It now apypears khat the diversion of engineecring desigo

from design and fabricscion of the intevim

schedules for the availability of manufactu
new control rods will preclude the pogsibil
according to thc ariginally estimated date.

org, and curvent
ies to fabricate the

'W&leting the program

sent schedule indicate

that it is necessary to extend the dnitial imstaliation dace to the a;hxih;:d
reactor @uundc of Jun=2 9, 1263, atthough iple to begin ducing
the shuidewn of Ma} 5. '
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The new control rcds are. sufficiencly different that it appears desirable to
program the installation in a manner that will allow us to obtain working
experience and to evaluate rod performance before complete ‘dependénce is place
on Mark I1 rod shut-down caaabi‘lty “After rod worth determinations, which. wil
be conducted during the June § shutdown, it is planned to ins! tall the rods 1ig"
sequence consisting of twe in corner Fuﬂ;tiﬁﬂﬂ during the sHutdown of June 9,
two in the vemaining corner positions during the shutdown cf Ju;y 14, and the
final center roﬂs during tne shutdown of August 18..

Wthave studied the performance of the original fifteen poison sections for th
purpese cf determining 1f the Mark I poigon secticna. which remain: in, service,
zntil Angust 18 =ill be adversely affected Wy che ﬁdditlﬁﬁﬁ; five meaths 2xXpos
bevond the original March chapge-out date. The results of this study ere in geod
agreement with the literature on radiation damage to the matevial, and it was |
‘comcluded that zhe additiomal operating time will mot sigﬂiffcantiy affect the
religbility of these poiscn secitions. As a further safeguards measure, the
sactions will all be inspected during the March 31 shutdown, and every shutdown
thereafter until replaced by the Mark 1T control rods. - o

it 18 .our intention to retaia the Mark 1 control rods uvt1' the new design is
‘thoroughly prover. Several of these nay Lben be retained for p0591V'e Lur*har i
A8 &S BDPATES . If it is found necsssary-to re-use the. Mark I rods as spares,
due consiéeia fen will be given tc the question of allowaﬁle maxt imun ‘expogures.

The new cont

ntrol rod designe are now essentially complete. Drawings wi1l bé.'
viewed with AEC perscnnel during the week of February 18, and a report
¥

uescr1;in° tha new design 1s in preparatien, to be submitted to vour oifice
shortly thzreafter. The appropriate information for lizeasing will be submitted
35 Amendmient Ko. 17 to the license appiication for GETR. '

Sincerely, T
14 o (i

A . B /"k,/ .

e f /" ,}\\\ »’/ ‘ 1"/
S /T g AT
}%fﬁécrgé‘wéité% Beneral %anagwr
A

tomic inwst Eaquipmeul Department

5

7

cc: Region V, Division of Compliance
' U. §. Atemic Funergy’ Comission



